
X x

x N/A copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

This amendment provides answers to various questions received.  

9/16/09

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

Kenneth Morrow

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

See Attachment 1 for the questions and answers.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation

date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 

solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

Facility

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning N/A copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this

amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 

amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS

PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.

Code

9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCTO-2009-T-0197

All Potential Offerors 9B. Dated (See Item 11)

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

3170 V Street, NE441 4th Street, NW, Suite 700 South

Washington, DC 20018Washington, D.C.  20001

9/16/2009

X

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code)

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Fire and Emergency Medical Services (Supply Management)

5. Solicitation Caption

DCTO-2009-T-0197 0002 9/16/2009 NA

Rad Network Program Management

2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No.

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
1. Contract Number Page of Pages

NA 1 1
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Attachment 1 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

1. Section 3.2 Suitable Clearances and Minimal Experience Requirements: The Statement 
of Work indicates that all “Contractor personnel working on this contact shall have a 
minimum of secret security clearances.” Is the requirement that the contractor will 
provide staff with prior security clearance credentials or staff that will be required to 
obtain a security clearance over the course of the program? Will the District of Columbia 
sponsor program staff for secret clearance credentials? Would there be a cost to the 
contractor to cover the security clearance processing? 

 

Contractors should be able to obtain security clearances, if it becomes necessary.  The 
District of Columbia has no ability to classify information or to issue security 
clearances.  
 

2. Section 4.0 Deliverables: Is there an expectation that during the Base Period Deliverable 
phase of the program that the overall duration of this phase will last approximately one 
year, depending on the pace of solutions procurement and the ability to integrate the 
solution into the operational environment? Some of the identified deliverables can be 
performed simultaneously but will be impacted by the time required to finalize 
programs. 

 
The level of effort is estimated to be one year for the base year. 

 
3. Section 4.4 Installation and Configuration Management: At paragraph 4.4.1, can it be 

interpreted that the Contractor will work with the solution vendors and the selected 
National Capital Region (NCR) Information Technology (IT) department(s) to “fully 
configure the detection and alert software in the development environment…” It would 
appear that these “partners” will be critical to achieve this objective. 

 
The issue here is that the contractor demonstrate a knowledge of interoperability 
requirements of the NCR, and yes these partners will be critical to the success of the 
system that is why we need assistance managing them. 
 

4. Section 10.0 Delivery of Work Product/Instruction from COTR: At paragraph 10.2.1, 
please indicate the location of the project office? 

 
1338 Park Road, NW, 
Washington, DC 20010 
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5. Section 10.0 Delivery of Work Product/Instruction from COTR: At paragraph 10.2.2, 

regarding the fact that travel is not reimbursable, is the expectation that travel will 
consist of travel within the NCR to cover meetings, presentation, testing and similar 
requirements? Are there expectations for out of the NCR travel such as to visit vendors, 
other operations, conferences or other out-of-region travel? If so, please clarify. 

 
The travel expected is within the NCR for presentations, meetings etc.. if out of region 
travel is required by the project it will be paid for by the project.   
 
 

6. Attachment B, Pricing Schedule: Is the Contractor expected to provide a single “Total 
Price to complete all tasks detailed in the SOW. Can the pricing be divided by the various 
labor categories on a price on a Time and Material basis and/or a not to exceed cost 
basis?  
 
The contract will have a firm-fixed price base year.  
 

7. How many fixed and mobile radiation detection facilities and the number of control 
facilities are there?   
 
There are currently none, this project seeks to establish a protection system consisting 
of detection and control facilities. 
 



X x

x

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
NA 1 1

5. Solicitation Caption

DCTO-2009-T-0197 0001 9/3/2009 NA

Rad Network Program Management
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No.

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Fire and Emergency Medical Services (Supply Management)
3170 V Street, NE441 4th Street, NW, Suite 700 South
Washington, DC 20018Washington, D.C.  20001

9/3/2009

X
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCTO-2009-T-0197
All Potential Offerors 9B. Dated (See Item 11)

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.

Code Facility

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 
following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning N/A copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS
PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

is not, is required to sign this document and return

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

16B. District of Columbia 16C. Date Signed

Proposals are due September 21, 2009 2:00 p.m. EST.
Questions must be received by September 11, 2009 to be considered.

9/3/09

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer

John P. Varghese
15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

The above solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

N/A copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor


